DOC#2019-0207

1480 Wachinatan St
Mueceratina 1A R27R1.A040

[ |
MUSCALDE iy
Buslalin Wavl~ City Transit
263-8152
MEMORANDUM Equipment Maintenance
Roadway Maintenance
Collection & Drainage
To: Brian Stineman, Public Works Director Building & Grounds
Engineering
CC: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator
FROM: Randy Howell
DATE: June 27, 2019
RE: 2019 Paint Striping.
INTRODUCTION:

Roadway Maintenance staff is wanting to Paint Stripe City Streets.

BACKGROUND:
The Public Works Department contracts out the annual Paint Striping Contract for City Streets
every year. We paint center lines, turning arrows: (right, left, and straight), traffic islands, and
the word “ONLY™.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:
City Staff received two bids on Thursday, June 20, 2019. The low bid was from Weikert
Contracting in the amount of $65,286.28. The staff recommends Weikert Contracting from
Ackley, Iowa, in the amount of $65,286.28. The budgeted amount is $68,000.00. If you have any
questions, please contact me.

"l remember Muscatine for its sunsets. | have never seen any
on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain



